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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Cherie Nel UP “ ‘F_E dﬁP PCL”Q{S
Monday, 03 February 2025 14:00 ] >
Shc;?e:};adap:! e HQQQQ ("Q“C‘OVQ"' thig
Hein Swanepoel O\O&Atﬂerrt\ +O Cuctomgy -

RE: 4240667457 8 CHEP PALLETS LIBOO7 LIBERTY LIQUORS DURBAN

HUQSDP%M

Will you please uplift the 8 pallets and let me know once received then | will do a transferto D

Chep account.

Cherie Nel

Logistics Administrator

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501

H A L E W O o D &= Cherie.Nel@ha!ewood.fo.za

Reg Mo: 1958/001887/07

HALL ¥y POGUES

NOU BESKIKBAAR IN

mik & sluk

DISCLAIMER The |nformat|on contained in this commumcatlon from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is

intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution ar taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

From: Sharen Sadapal <Sharen.Sadapal@halewood.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 03 February 2025 13:53

To: Cherie Nel <Cherie.Nel@halewood.co.za>

Subject: RE: 4240667457 8 CHEP PALLETS LIBOO7 LIBERTY LIQUORS DURBAN

Hi Cherie,
Did not receive.

Regards,



61 TORONTOQ STREET

I > —l m E O O U TEL: +27 11 746 4200 BANKING DETAILS: Page 1011
APEX EXTENSION 1 FAX: +27 11 422 5888 FIRST NATIONAL BANK
CREHTE & BRI BENONI 1501 AJC NO: 62889748368 .
BB EN Rk VAT Reg No: 4590177624 BRANCH CODE: 240129 REPRINT*®
S 1 PO BOX 2132 REFERENCE: LIB007
BENONI 1500 Printed on:  02/01/2025
SOUTH AFRICA MANUFACTURING & DISTRIBUTION LICENCE: RG000275 at: 13:53.50
_1_z<0_0m TO: LIBERTY LIQUORS {PTY)} LTD - PMB ) DELIVER TO: LIBERTY LIQUORS {PTY)LTD - PMB Shipping Instructions: _ )
P O BOX 47133 188 CHIEF ALBERT LITHULI ROAD i
GREYVILLE PIETERMARITZBURG
4023 DURBAN 1887028
KZNLA/1108140004 Supplier Copy
{ ) Tax Invoice
CUSTACC = | CUSTOMER REF | STORENO, OURREF. .. |REP | ORDDATE | - ERMS CUST VAT NUN
LIB0OOY 1968970 LG 2111124 30 Days DM2 | 4110118066
Stock Code sripton. Cases| Boftos|Wn'| UnitPrice| =~ LineValue
PALLET Omzmmb_- PURPQOSE PALLET 0 32| HH 138.00 4,416,00
THAN 1188
LS 74223
STOCK INV:
1964931
PAYMENT TERMS STRICTLY C .0.D. UNLESS CREDIT TERMS HAVE BEEN ARRANGED IN WRITING 0 0 32 3
{ TRANSPORTATION : CUSTOMER: N A..hl_ 6.00
FLEASE RECENE ABOVE GOODS IN GOOD ORDER & CONDITION PLEASE RECENVE ABOVE GCOODS IN GOOD CRDER & CONDITION
Any dlacrapancy betwaan goods recalyed and thone detaljed |0 this Wyl should ba iImmediataly notlfled. Any discrepancy batween goads recelved and those detalled In this Waybi shaukd be [mmed|staly notHled,
Ho responalbliitty accepted for goods slgned for unchecked Na reaponsibility aceapted for goods signed for unchecked
No goods may ba relumad unless prior smengements s made in wiiting No goads may ba retumed wnlssa prior srangemants act made [nwriting 4 mmNuhO
M“”--".--.a-_h__.-l_ M.-___”__ﬂ“__ ”“_h”_.“-_.-_u-.-uﬂue”ﬂu-_ﬂ“oﬂ Tor IIfting spplications ﬂn“ﬂa..:‘-.ﬂ_..u_ -a-",_-“___a_” “““hw”-”-ha."ﬁn—”rvﬂ.“"-a for Jifting sppllcatione
5,078.40
VEHICLE REGISTRATION No: ..oeomocoee e PRINT NAME: —.ccovemmre oo PRINT NAME: /




—I— > _I m E o O U 61 TORONTO STREET  TEL: +27 11 746 4200 BANKING DETAILS: Page 1 of 1
APEX EXTENSION 1 FAX: +27 11 422 5888  FIRST NATIONAL BANK
5E 0T G K E RS B BENONI 1501 A/C NO: 62889748368 . .
C H AFRICA VAT Reg No: 4590177624 BRANCH CODE: 240129 REPRINT
PO BOX 2132 REFERENCE: LIB007
BENONI 1500 Printed on:  02/04/2025
SOUTH AFRICA MANUFACTURING & DISTRIBUTION LICENCE: RG000275 at: 13:53.50
(INVOICE TO:  LIBERTY LIQUORS {PTY)LTD - PMB DELIVER TO:  LIBERTY LIQUORS (PTY)LTD - PMB Shipping Instructions: AA_E_::_:E__:__:__E_____:_____:_M E__:_E__E_:E_ \
POBOX 47133 186 CHIEF ALBERT LITHULI ROAD |
GREYVILLE PIETERMARTZBURG
S CUFGAN 1887028
KZNLAM 108140004 L
Tax Invoice
.
‘CUSTACC | CUSTOMER REF - lourRer |Rep | orDDATE | INVDATE .| TERMS!
LIBDO7 1968970 LG 211117124 21711124 30 Days
Shaicodo. |[Doscription Pack Casos| Boitios|Wh |  UnitPrice
PALLET GENERAL PURPOSE PALLET 0 138.00
.q.z_»z 1188 :
LS 74223
STOCK INV:
1964931

Dear customer, kindly forward a copy of your latest liquor licence to license.renewal@halewood.co.za.

PAYMENT TERMS STRICTLY C .0.D. UNLESS CREDIT TERMS HAVE BEEN ARRANGED IN WRITING 0

0 32

-Alternately issue a copy to the Halewood sales representative. -

J

4,416.00

662.40
5,078.40

-
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